

**AGENDA**

**There will be a briefing for Members of the Sub-Committee at 13.45 pm**

**Licensing Sub Committee  
Thursday, 19th October, 2017 at 2.00 pm  
Trent Meeting Room - The Guildhall**

**Members:** Councillor Owen Bierley  
Councillor Paul Howitt-Cowan  
Councillor Mrs Jessie Milne  
  
Councillor Mrs Gillian Bardsley (reserve)

1. **To Elect a Chairman for this Meeting Only**
2. **Apologies for Absence**
3. **Members' Declarations of Interest**  
*Members may make any declarations of interest at this point but may also make them at any time during the course of the meeting.*
4. **Procedure** (PAGES 3 - 4)  
Please note the procedure to be taken by the committee (which is attached to this agenda marked A).
5. **Note:**  
This licensing authority will only allow licensing decisions to be taken by a minimum of three Councillors. In the event of one member being unable to attend, their place will be substituted by another member. In the event of this substitution taking place all parties will be informed of the change of membership at the beginning of the hearing.

**To resolve that under Section 14 (2) of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 - the public and press be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business.**

6. **Licence Hearing**

Licence Number: TBC

Hearing Type: Grant of a Personal Alcohol Licence

7. **Hearing papers**

(PAGES 5 - 18)

Mark Sturgess  
Interim Head of Paid Services  
The Guildhall  
Gainsborough

10 October 2017